

Misty King RN, BSN, COHC

1733 Creekstone Drive
Columbia, TN 38401

931-626-6615
mistydsmithrn@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Experienced RN with a BSN in nursing and psychology. I have acquired over 20 years of experience and cross-trained in the following departments: Critical care, ED, L&D, Neuro-trauma, Telemetry, Behavioral health, Stroke rehabilitation, Neonatal, Pediatrics, Surgical, PACU, and Occupational nursing. I have acquired CCRN, COHC, Neuro-trauma, & Stroke certifications. Served as a charge nurse in Critical care, Telemetry, L&D, and PACU. Worked independently as a case manager for home health. FT weekend emergency call PACU RN. Occupational RN working in multiple onsite clinics & responding to medical emergencies. Awarded for Excellence in Nursing 2008. Precept and orient new employees, PR, hosting recruitment fairs, peer interviewing, TV commercials for Covenant Health Care, participated in a pilot study for corporate nursing, and served as a childbirth educator and instructor.

Professional Experience

General Motors contracted via Maury Regional Medical Center
Columbia, TN

06/2013-Current

RN, BSN, COHC Occupational Nursing, GM/MRMC

Occupational nurse at GM contracted through Maury Regional Medical Center requires me to respond to medical emergencies, to stabilize employee with medical management, perform physicals, annual audiograms, random DOT drug testing, assessing diagnosis with ICD 10 coding, 12 lead EKG's, & work independently treating work related and personal conditions.

- ***Pulmonary function and audiometric testing***
- ***DOT drug testing & hair sampling***
- ***TNO vision screening & multiple types of physical exams***
- ***Computerized charting with Medgate/Cority training & experience***
- ***Medical emergencies & routine clinic visits***
- ***Collaboration with workers compensation and disability examiners***
- ***Training new employees***
- ***Performing all task with a patient centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments.***

Parallon
Nashville, TN

03/2013-12/2017

RN, BSN Local travel nurse, Critical Care, ED, and Float

Local travel nurse at HCA facilities in middle Tennessee. Credentialed to float in Critical Care, ED, PACU, Med-Surg units, Behavioral health, and Oncology units as needed. Ongoing education including ACLS, BLS, Neuro, & Critical Care.

- *Meditech computerized charting*
- *Hemodynamic monitoring*
- *ABG and EKG interpretation*
- *Post op management*
- *Establishment of trust and rapport with patients while serving compassion*
- *Education with discharge instructions*
- *Healthcare management*
- *Post Anesthesia Care*
- *Palliative Care*
- *Cardiac Monitoring*
- *Emergency medicine*
- *Interventional Care*

Pinnacle Home Health
Spring Hill, FL

11/12-3/13

Case Manager RN, BSN

Independent assessment, treating, referring, and collaborating with physicians, PT, OT, ST, and rehab centers. Wound care management, educating patients, collecting labs, establishing care plans and post op management. Filed claims with private insurance and Medicare via Oasis. Specialized in behavioral assessment, evaluations, and crisis managements.

Covenant Health Care
Knoxville, TN

03/2006-10/2012

Elite team RN, BSN Corporate travel nurse

My role as an elite nurse included being able to accommodate needs in any nursing department at any seven Covenant Health Medical Center. I specialized in Critical Care and monitoring. Neuro-trauma trained and CCRN renewal. I precept new employees and new graduates. I served as a charge nurse and floated within all Critical Care departments, ED, Telemetry, Rehab, M/S, PACU, & Behavioral Health. Participated in peer review, hosted recruiting fairs, & selected to pilot a CSS super nurse program.

- *Charge nurse*
- *Bereavement & palliative care*

- **ICP management**
- **Rapid response team**
- **SANE training**
- **Peer interviewing**
- **Hosted health care recruitment fairs**
- **Awarded Nursing Excellence**
- **Precept new employees**

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- | | |
|--------------------------------------|------|
| • OSHA | 2018 |
| • Blood borne pathogens | 2018 |
| • DOT drug testing expires 3/2020 | 3/15 |
| • MSDS training | 2018 |
| • Spirometry | 2018 |
| • Audiometric & hearing conservation | 2018 |

Name, Ph.D. - Page 3 of 5 - Revised: 3.30.2010.

LICENCES/CERTIFICATIONS

State of Tennessee Division Board of Nursing / Registered Nurse

Issued: 1997 Exp: 3/31/2019

License or Certificate # RN0000117364

Additional Board of Nursing / Registered Nurse License in Florida & Texas

License or Certificate # available upon request

ACLS, BLS, NRP, PALS, TN DOT Drug Screening, Hair Sampling, Neuro-Trauma, Critical Care, Spirometry, & Audiometric testing & Hearing conservation Certifications: available upon request

EDUCATION

University of Tennessee at Chattanooga

Bachelor of Science Psychology 1997

University of Tennessee at Chattanooga

Bachelor of Science Nursing 1998

***References available upon request**

